



Scott Golden

WRT, ASD

Senior Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (308) 258-0171

Email: scott.golden@yagroup.com

Locations

Panama City, FL

Biography

Scott Golden has over 16 years of construction experience. He has been responsible for safety, financial management, risk management, procurement, training, project management, and many other commercial and residential construction roles. Since joining YA in 2022, Scott has worked on large freeze losses, high-end residential fire losses, tornado losses, and multiple hurricane losses.

Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Technician)
- ASD | IICRC - ASD (Applied Structural Drying)
- CHI - Certified Home Inspector

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Large Condo | Hurricane
- Residential Housing | Fire/Smoke
- Residential Housing | Wind
- Residential Housing | Freeze
- Commercial Building | Hurricane

Professional Experience

- 2024 - Current | Senior Consultant | YA
- 2023 - 2023 | Senior CAT Consultant | YA
- 2009 - 2023 | Project Manager/Safety Director | American Fence
- 2002 - 2009 | Insurance Agent | Esurance
- 2000 - 2002 | Senior System Engineer | Tab Systems
- 1998 - 2000 | Sales Specialist | Gateway Computers

Education

- University of South Dakota - Bachelor of Applied Science - Criminal Justice - Vermillion - South Dakota